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0DP-85-0040
SAF-E010-85
11 January 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration

FROM:

Director, Consolidated SAFE Project Office, ODP

SUBJECT: SAFE Semi-Annual Status Review

The first SAFE Project Semi-Annual Status Review has been
postponed from 18 January to 1 February 1985. The Review will be
held at 0900 -1100 in the DIA Directors Conference Room, Room
3E267, the Pentagon. The agenda for the status review is as
follows:

Introduction

Operations § Integration Division
Quality Assurance Division

System Development Division
Schedule Review

Summary
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19 December 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration
STAT FROM:

Director, Consolidated SAFE Project Office, ODP

SUBJECT: SAFE Semi-Annual Status Review

The first SAFE Project Semi-Annual Status Review will be
held on 18 January 1985, at 0900 ~ 1100 in the DIA Directors
Conference Room, Room 3E267, the Pentagon. The agenda for the
status review is as follows:

STAT
Introduction
Operations § Integration Division
Quality Assurance Division
System Development Division
Schedule Review
Summary
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